

From: Domokos Steve-WLSD03 <WLSD03@motorola.com>
To: <jkennedy@fcc.gov>
Date: 5/31/02 4:24PM
Subject: FW: FCC File #: 0071-EX-RR-2002 [Reference Number: 2005]

John,

Motorola configures our test site for this application with 1 control channel and 4 voice channels.

This configuration allows us to carry out all the tests we need to ensure feature functionality. This configuration also allows us to accommodate more than 1 tester at a time on the system. Frequently we will use many mobile units to create load conditions on the site.

Steve Domokos
Motorola Test Lab Manager

-----Original Message-----

From: Airwaves Licensing Assistance [mailto:kayairwaves@earthlink.net]
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2002 5:52 AM
To: Domokos Steve-WLSD03
Subject: Fw: FCC File #: 0071-EX-RR-2002 [Reference Number: 2005]

----- Original Message -----

From: "Rinehart Bette-C18923" <C18923@motorola.com>
To: <kay@airwaveslicensing.com>
Cc: "Grant Meg-C17903" <Meg.Grant@motorola.com>
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2002 6:25 AM
Subject: FW: FCC File #: 0071-EX-RR-2002 [Reference Number: 2005]

> #3>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov]
> Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2002 1:32 PM
> To: Bette Rinehart
> Subject: FCC File #: 0071-EX-RR-2002 [Reference Number: 2005]

>

>

> Dear Ms. Bette N. Rinehart:

>

> Please submit a justification for the requested equipment quantities.

>

> Confirmation Number: EL12233

> jkennedy@fcc.gov

> =====

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 30 days of 05/30/2002 may result in application
dismissal

> pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to

> Section 1.1108.

>

> DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your
> response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via
> the Internet at https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

>

CC: Domokos Steve-WLSD03 <WLSD03@motorola.com>